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TO:    Local Media & County Offices 
 

    
FROM:   Margaret B. Dollar, M.Ed. 
  Health Director 
 
DATE:   February 20,, 2015 
 
RE:  Next Board of Health Meeting –Tuesday, March 3, 2015, 7:00 pm 

 
 

Please post/publish the following public meeting notice in your 
Community News/Events section.  Thank you. 

 
 
 
 

 
 
The Lincoln County Health Department will comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), which prohibits 
discrimination on the basis of disability.  The Lincoln County Health Department will make reasonable accommodations in 
all programs to enable participation by an individual with a disability who meets essential eligibility requirements.  Lincoln 
County Health Department programs will be available in the most integrated setting for each individual.  If 
accommodations are necessary for participation at Board of Health meetings, please contact the Clerk to the Board at 704-
736-8634.  Lincoln County Health Department services are available without regard to ethnic origin, sex, or disability. 
  
 

 

 

MEETING NOTICE 
 
The Lincoln County Board of Health will hold its next regularly scheduled 
meeting on Tuesday, March 3, 2015 at 7:00 pm in the Board Room of the 
Lincoln County Health Department, 151 Sigmon Rd., Lincolnton NC.   
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